



# Bridge Associates International LLC

*"Partners for Quality and Manufacturing Excellence"*

## ***Lynn Ericson, Ph.D.*** ***Partner Emeritus***

Dr. Ericson has more than 30 years of experience in human and veterinary pharmaceuticals. For more than 10 years he was head of all U.S. Quality Operations for Hoechst-Roussel Pharmaceuticals (predecessor of the Sanofi-aventis Group). During this time, Lynn built strong working relationships with regulatory officials. His extensive compliance knowledge was used to guide the company during development through product manufacturing activities. He also served as a primary resource within the world-wide organization during the development of global quality standards.

Lynn has managed analytical and QC laboratories, validation and Quality Assurance functions, and CMC regulatory activities for IND's and NDA's. His broad expertise has been instrumental in identifying compliance deficiencies across all manufacturing operation areas. His development of strategy and implementation guidance have been validated by successful regulatory inspections at many pharmaceutical companies.

Lynn has been an active member of PhRMA, NJPQCA, PDA, FIP, ACS and AOAC. He holds a Ph.D. in Organic Chemistry with a Biochemistry minor.

## **LYNN E. ERICSON, Ph.D.**

### **Professional Experience**

BRIDGE ASSOCIATES INTERNATIONAL  
Princeton, New Jersey

#### **1998 – Present**

Managing Partner of diversified consulting company specializing in Pharmaceutical Operations, Compliance, QA and Manufacturing.

HOECHST -ROUSSEL PHARMACEUTICALS INC.  
Bridgewater, New Jersey

#### **1988 -1998**

Director of Quality Assurance

Ultimately accountable for establishing, maintaining and overseeing quality systems for human and veterinary pharmaceuticals. Direct reporting functions include Commercial Analytical Support (QC/Stability), Microbiology, Microscopy. Process/Computer Validation, Compliance (QA) and veterinary CMC documentation. Prior to the January 1995 reorganization, Quality Assurance also supported product development projects by providing all analytical development, stability, clinical supply testing and CMC regulatory documentation.

#### **1981 -1988**

Other positions held with HRPI include Associate Director of QA (1987), Assistant Director of QA - Research Operations (1985), Manager- Analytical Research (1983) and Group leader - Clinical Control Laboratory (1981).

AMERICAN CYANAMID COMPANY  
Princeton, New Jersey

### **1977-1981**

Coordinator, International Product Development

Responsible for planning and monitoring all international veterinary formulation and analytical programs at global development laboratories. Also involved in registration submission preparations, personnel training and troubleshooting product introductions.

### **1968 - 1977**

Earlier positions include technical supervision and bench level analytical method development in support of veterinary and crop protection products.

### **Educational Background**

Colorado State University  
Ph.D. Organic Chemistry, January 1968 Minor: Biochemistry

Colorado State University B.S. Chemistry, June 1964

### **Special Skills/Interests**

Extensive knowledge and experience in Quality Assurance systems and strategy, cGMP compliance, regulatory CMC documentation and broad-based technical management.